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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Fwd: herbicide spraying in holly
Baxter Kirkland <baxter@kirklandconstruction.us> Mon, Apr 6, 2020 at 6:40 PM
To: Amy Eschberger <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Shawn Park <shawn@kirklandconstruction.us>, Pete Saint <pete@kirklandconstruction.us>, Brooke Boisvert
<brooke@kirklandconstruction.us>

Amy 
Please see the the photos of the product used and the effected areas. In general the shore line of the off river side has more
tamarisk than the river side. 

Please provide a letter for the completion of the tamarisk eradication.

Thank you  

Baxter W. Kirkland
Kirkland Construction
Cell: 719-250-2357
Office: 719-489-3385
Please email all quotes to: bids@kirklandconstruction.us

Begin forwarded message:

From: Baxter Kirkland <baxter@kirklandconstruction.us>
Date: April 6, 2020 at 6:35:08 PM MDT
To: Baxter Kirkland <baxter@kirklandconstruction.us>
Subject: Fwd:  herbicide spraying in holly

Baxter W. Kirkland
Kirkland Construction
Cell: 719-250-2357
Office: 719-489-3385
Please email all quotes to: bids@kirklandconstruction.us

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: herbicide spraying in holly

[cid:67d1201d-cb2e-4931-9ad0-7b9cac31fe8e@namprd22.prod.outlook.com]

[cid:185d4396-d2f2-486d-b856-318ad2d8c404@namprd22.prod.outlook.com]

[cid:90a9fe2a-51f6-4593-9c64-4a1d6163fa5e@namprd22.prod.outlook.com]

Sent from my iPad
[X][X][X]
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